August 23, 2010

MEMORANDUM TO: John D. Kinneman, Director, RI
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Steven A. Reynolds, Director RIII
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Arthur T. Howell, Director RIV
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

FROM: Robert J. Lewis, Director /RA/ by James Luehman
Division of Materials Safety
and State Agreements
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON STANDARD LICENSE CONDITIONS IN
NUREG-1556, VOLUME 20, APPENDIX E, REQUIRING AN
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET CLEARANCE

This memorandum is in response to questions raised by the Regions in regards to the use of
certain standard license conditions in NUREG-1556, Volume 20, Appendix E, and the
appropriate Office of Management and Budget (OMB) clearance. Volume 20 states that,
“Licensing staff should not use the recordkeeping portion of condition nos. 22, 23, 26, 32, 132,
133, 164, or 165.1 until notified that an OMB clearance has been obtained.”

This confirms that the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission has the OMB clearance to allow
staff to use the recordkeeping portion for standard license conditions 22, 23, 26, 164, and 165.1.
These standard license conditions were included in the most recent revision for

OMB 3150-0017 dated December 3, 2008.

There is no OMB clearance for standard license conditions 32, 132, and 133. The OMB
clearances for the three license conditions will be addressed in the next revision to
OMB 3150-0017 scheduled for 2011.

The future update of NUREG-1556, Volume 20 will reflect this change. Immediate action is not
required. The Regions should make the changes to any affected licenses as part of regular
license renewals and amendments.

If you have any questions regarding the OMB clearances, please contact Tomas Herrera of my
staff at (301) 415-7138.
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